BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 19, 1980

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Lloyd Tatum, Chairman, Clayton Shiver, Gene Bailey, Bobby Varnum and Donnell Whitfield. Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith and Attorney Bill Corbin were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by the Sheriff followed with prayer by Commissioner Tatum. The bids were opened as advertised on the paving of the Carlos Peavy Road and are as follows: GULF ASPHALT ------\$116,095.00 Panama City, Florida FLORIDA ASPHALT -------\$101,231.65 Panama City, Florida

BAXTER ASPHALT -----\$120,460.00 Marianna, Florida

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to accept the low bid from Florida Asphalt Paving.

Mr. Levi Simmons met with the Board about the job he had with the County Road Department. Mr. Simmons stated that he had been hurt on the job and had been released by his doctor and wanted to go back to work. The Board agreed that Mr. Simmons should fill out an application, and that Mr. Ellis Melvin, County Road Superintendent, would give him consideration if an opening occurs.

Mrs. Annie Bradwell with Farmers Home Administration made a report to the Board on loans and grants made to the citizens of Calhoun County which amounted to \$3,529,320.00. This was mostly in loans.

Commissioner Shiver stated that he needed a 6 ft. x 40 ft. culvert to be put on the Lee Bailey Road. The Board agreed for Commissioner Shiver to go ahead and put the culvert in.

Commissioner Bailey stated that since the paving had been let on the Carlos Peavy Road that the county's engineering firm should get started on the Wrennie Moody Road since it was the next road on the Five Year Paving Plan.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield and seconded by Commissioner Varnum to table discussion on the engineering until a later date. Commissioners Whitfield, Varnum and Tatum voted and Bailey "yes" and Commissioners Shiver/voted "no". Commissioner Bailey stated that this road had been on the paving docket for 15 years and he hated to see it tabled.

Commissioner Varnum stated that he had been contacted by the City Council of Altha to get the opinion of the Board on starting a volunteer ambulance service in Altha. The Board agreed that they would assist in any way possible.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Varnum and duly carried to adopt a Resolution giving an easement back to the previous owners in Bauldree Branch Estates since

it was never opened by the Board of County Commission. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGES 143-144, SECTION D)

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Varnum and duly carried to approve a Bond for carrying a firearm for Henry J. Holley.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to appoint Commissioner Varnum as an alternate representative to the Apalachee Regional Planning Council with full voting power.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to sign the 1980 State Aid Agreement between the Board of County Commission and the Northwest Florida Regional Library System. The minutes of the February 5, 1980, meeting were read and approved.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, presented the Board with a Financial Statement of the 1979-80 budget. A motion was made by Commissioner Shiver, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to pay all the approved bills.

FUND	VOUCHER NO.	AMOUNT
FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING FINE & FORFEITURE LEGAL AID GENERAL FUND CETA HUD COURTHOUSE REVENUE SINKING BOND FUND COUNTY TTF #1 COUNTY TTF #2	73-107 11-12 1 200-232 76-80 77-95 11 107-130 9-10	\$19,745.67 15,262.36 350.00 40,691.06 11,272.27 32,442.93 24,000.00 25,553.87 17,455.50
		•

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST: Willie D. Wise Clerk

Lloyd Tatum Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF March 4, 1980

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Lloyd Tatum, Chairman, Clayton Shiver, Gene Bailey, Donnell Whitfield and Bobby Varnum.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, and Deputy Sheriff Ronnie Stone were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Stone followed with prayer by Commissioner Bailey.

Mr. Corbin Cawthorne and Mr. Dewey Clemmons with Florida Engineering met with the Board on the paving projects going on in the County.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to close out the paving project on South Avenue with Florida Asphalt Company.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to allow the County Engineers to go ahead with the planning on the next road on the Five Year Paving Docket which is the Wrennie Moody Road.

Mr. Alvin Roberts, Courthouse Maintenance Supervisor, met with the Board on some repairs that needed to be done at the County Jail. After some discussion, the Board agreed to wait until the budget could be reviewed.

Mrs. Linda Barber met with the Board on a summer program grant she was trying to get for the County. After some discussion, the Board agreed for Mrs. Barber to go ahead with the project.